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Independent auditors report

To the Shareholders of
Northern Cement Company(P.S)

‘ O-;)_iﬁ-a;n S {iceniiog I

We have audited the financial statements of Northern Cement Company (P.S) which

comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2017, and the statements
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statements of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion, the accempanying financial statenients present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Northern Cement Company as at 31 December 2017,
and its financial performence and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance

with International Financial Reporting Standards.

| Bas1s of Oplnlon

s

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Audiling?our

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditors' responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements section of our report.

We are independent of the company in accordance with the International Bthics Standards
Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA) code
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements in Jordan and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the TESBA code -we believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide basis for our opinion.

Tel : (00 962 6) 5823441 Fax :(00 962 6) 5823442 P.O Box : 3035 Amman 11821 Jordan e- mail : ipb@nets.com.jo
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‘ Key Audit Matters: B e e -

that, in our professional judgment, were of most

Key audit—nztt_e;magé '-h_ﬁ‘ratters
significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statement of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon and we do not provide a separate opinion on

these matters.

First: Inventory and warehouses
The Key audit matter

The value of inventory and warehouse reached (42,077,607 JOD)as at 31, December,
2017 (57,549,326 JOD: 2016),it includes raw materials, packaging, finished goods, spare
parts and others.

How the matter was addressed in our audit:

‘We have conducted the auditing procedures for inventory and warehouses incompliance
with InternationalStandaris on Auditing including attending the inventory stock taking
and getting the necessary documented confirmations of the stock balances from the
company,

In relation to the stock taking of raw materials, the company carried out the stock taking
through experts in quantitative counting and we have depended on their report.

We verified the control procedures of the inventory and warchouses for being sure that
there is no expired or stagnated product.

Moreover, we verified the presentation and disclosure according to the requiremerits of

the International Financial Reporting Standards.

FOther inforn;;tion: 1 i . J

Management is responsible for the other information, which comprises the information

does not included in the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do

not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Tt;l : (00 962 6) 5823441 Fax :(00 962 6) 5823442 P.O.Box : 3035 Amman 11821 Jordan e-mail : ipb@nets.com jo




Member of
pra%zddiona/jéauglbb jor /Om/éddiana/[)?udmedd K r e s t 0 “

Int'l Professional Bureau
Consulting & Auditing .

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work that we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, then we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.

1 Responsibilities of m‘anagémept and those charged with governance for the financial

Bﬂtements:

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial

statements in accordance with IFRS, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the

company’s ability to continue as a going concern and, disclosing, as applicable, matters

related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the company on to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial

reporting process.

[Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements: j

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue

an auditors’ report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it

exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,

Tel : (00 962 6) 5823441 Fax :(00 962 6) 5823442 P.O.Box : 3035 Amman 11821 Jordan e-mail : ipb@nets.com.jo
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individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting

from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

® Conclude on the appropriateness of Mmanagement’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors 'report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overal] presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Tél : (00_962 6) 5823441 Fax (00 962 6) 5823442 P.O.Box : 3035 Amman 11821 Jordan e-mail : ipb@nets.com.jo
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" We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during

our audit,

The Report on other legal and regularity requirement

The Company maintains accounting records as required, and it is compatible with the

accompanying financial statements and we recommend approving it.

On behalf of Amman - Jordan
IPB Member of Kreston Int'l 20 Jan 2018
Dr. Reem AL-Araj
License No. (820)

Tel : (00 962 6) 5823441 Fax :(00 962 6) 5823442 P.0O.Box : 3035 Amman 11821 Jordan e-mail : ipb@nets.com.jo



Northern Cement Company

"Public Shareholding Company"
Amman -The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Statement of Financial Position

As at 31December
Assets Notes 2017 2016
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalent 8 626,370 1,637,081
Cheques under collection 9 4,824,868 6,010,727
Trade accounts receivable 4,253,642 4,436,786
Other receivables 10 175,335 239,187
Goods and warehouses 11 42,077,607 57,549,326
Goods in transit and orders - 29,736
Prepaid expenses 12 401,265 470,106
Other debit balances 13 853,668 884,031
Total current assets 53,213,255 71,256,980
Non — current assets
Property, plants and equipments (net) 14 33,679,163 34,825,313
Projects under construction 15 673,979 1,618,898
Investment in associates 16 701,564 -
Total non-current assets 35,054,706 36,444,211
Total assets 88,267,961 107,701,191
Liabilities and Equity
Current Liabilities
Trade account payables 2,406,248 1,113,994
Due to related parties 17 8,338,667 27,779,356
Income tax provision 781,908 939,288
Shareholders deposits 39,058 41,592
Other credit balances 18 2,474,838 2,373,984
Total current liabilities 14,040,719 32,248,214
Total liabilities __14,040,7 19 32,248,214
Equity 19
Subscribed and paid in capital 55,000,000 55,000,000
Statutory reserve 10,090,872 8,987,642
Other comprehensive income (10,796) -
Retained earnings 9,147,166 11,465,335
Total Equity o 74,227,242 75,452,977
Total Liabilities & Equity 88,267,961 107,701,191

The notes from pagel1 to 38 are an integral part of these financial statements
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Northern Cement Company
"Public Shareholding Company"

Amman -The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Sales

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Other revenues

Selling and distribution expenses

Administrative and general expenses

Profit on sale of property and equipment
Impairment losses

Share of profit (loss) of associates

Profit before the year before tax

Income tax expense

Profit from continuing operations

Other comprehensive income

Share of OCI of associates

Comprehensive income for the year

Weighted average of shares

Earnings per share

For the year ended 31
December
Note 2017 2016
49,072,285 63,366,846
20 (36,118,617)  (46,891,471)
12,953,668 16,475,375
8,735 17,313
21
(711,317) (1,214,338)
22
(1,540,342) (1,870,308)
i 16,605
- (6,247)
16 321,560 -
11,032,304 13,418,400
(781,908) (939,288)
10,250,396 12,479,112
(10,796) ¥
10,239,600 12,479,112
55,000
55,000,000 000,009
0.186 0.227

The notes from pagel1 to 38 are an integral part of these financial statements

7
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Northern Cement Company
"Public Shareholding Company"

Amman -The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December

Cash Flows from operating activities 2017 2016
Profit for the yearafter tax 10,250,396 12,479,112
Adjustments

Loss (profit)on sale of property and equipment . (16,605)
Depreciation 2,614,258 2,621,253
Share of ( profit) loss of associates (321,560) -
Income tax expense 781,908 939,288
Changes in:

Trade accounts receivable 183,144 2,542,254
Checks under collecting 1,185,859 4,537,089
Other receivables 63,852 606,579
Goods and warehouses 15,471,719 843,142
Goods in transit and orders 29,736 1,916,527
Prepaid expenses and other debit balances 50,906 (149,455)
Trade accounts payable 1,292,254 (549,418)
Due to related parties (19,440,689) (11,632,662)
Shareholders deposits (2,534) 11,731
Other credit balances 100,854 1,186,971
Paid tax (939,288) (1,182,688)
Net cash from operating activities 11,320,815 14,153,118
Cash flows from investment activities

Purchase of property and equipment (1,419,810) (625,974)
Projects under construction 944,919 (1,097,813)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 412,256
Investment in associate (390,800) =

Net cash flows from investment activities (865,691) (1,311,531)

Cash flows from financing activities
Dividends

(11,465,335)

(13,750,000)

Net cash flows from financing activities

(11,465,335)

(13,750,000)

Net (decrease) in cash (1,010,211) (908,413)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 1,637,081 2,545,494
Cash and cash equivalent at ending of the year 626,870 1,637,081

The notes from pagel 1to 38 are an integral part of these financial statements



Northern Cement Company
"Public Shareholding Company"
Amman -The Hashemite Kingdom of Jordan
Notes to theFinancial Statements

1- Reporting Entity

Northern Cement Company (Public Shareholding)is domiciled in Jordan under the
registration number (464) with (55,000,000) JOD capital, the company's registered office
is at Amman , and the factory is at Al- Mowaqar. The company primarily involved in
clinker industry and grinding, cement industry, implementation of other industrial
projects and purchasing lands as necessary in addition to other objectives mentioned in

registration record.
2- Standards issued but not yet effective
A. Disclosure initiative (amendments to IAS 7)

Amendments to IAS (7) require disclosures that enable users of financial statements to
evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes
arising from cash flow and non-cash changes. The amendments are effective for annual

periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017, with carly adoption permitted.
B. Recognition of deferred tax assets for unrealized losses (amendments to IAS 12)

Amendments to IAS (12) clarify the accounting for deferred tax assets for unrealized
losses on debt instruments measured at fair value. The amendments are effective for

annual periods beginning on or after 1 J anuary 2017, with early adoption permitted.
C.Revenue from contracts with customers (IFRS 15)

IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and
when revenue is recognized. It replaces existing revenue recognition guidance, including
IAS (18) Revenue and, IAS (11) constructioncontracts. IFRS (15) is effective for annual

periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018, with early adoption permitted.

11



Northern Cement Company
Notes to thefinancial statements

" Sales of goods

For the sale of products, revenue is currently recognized when the goods are delivered to
the customers’ premises, which is taken to be the point in time at which the customer
accepts the goods and the related risks and rewards of ownership transfer. Revenue is
recognized at this point provided that the revenue and costs can be measured reliably, the
recovery of the consideration is probable and there is no continuing management

involvement with the goods.

" Rendering of services

If the services under a single arrangement are rendered in different reporting periods, then
the consideration is allocated on a relative fair value basis between the different services.
Revenue is currently recognized using the stage-of-completion method Under IFRS 15,
the total consideration in the service contracts will be allocated to all services based on
their stand-alone selling prices. The stand-alone selling prices will be determined based
on the list prices at which the company sells the services in separate transactions.

» Construction contracts

Contract revenue currently includes the initial amount agreed in the contract plus any
variations in contract work, claims and incentive payments, to the extent that it is
probable that they will result in revenue and can be measured reliably. When a claim or
variation is recognized, the measure of contract progress or contract price is revised and
the cumulative contract position is reassessed at each reporting date. Under IFRS 15,
claims and variations will be included in the contract accounting when they are approved.
D- Financial InstrumentsIFRS (9)

IFRS 9 contains a new classification and measurement approach for financial assets that
reflects the business model in which assets and their cash flow are managed. IJFRS 9
contains three principal classification categories for financial assets which are measured
at amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive income and fair value through
profit or loss. The standard eliminates the existing IAS 39 categories of held to maturity,
loans and receivables and available for sale. IFRS 9 will require extensive new
disclosures, in particular about hedge accounting, credit risk and expected credit
losses.IFRS (9) is effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018
with earlier adoption permitted.

12



Northern Cement Company
Notes to thefinancial statements

E- LeasesIFRS (16)

IFRS 16 introduces a single, one-balance lease sheet accounting model for lessees. A
lessee recognizes a right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset and
a lease liability representing its obligation to make lease payments. There are optional
exemptions for short-term leases and leases of low value items. Lessor accounting
remains similar to the current standard — i.e. lessors continue to classify leases as finance
or operating leases.
3- Basis of accounting
a. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards. They were authorized for issue by the company’s

Board of director on 25/01/2018.

b. These financial statements have been prepared based on going concern assumption
and under the historical cost basis (except those financial assets and other items
that measured by fair value as at the date of financial statement in compliance
with International Standards).

c. These financial statements have been prepared under the accrual basis of
accounting, under this basis the effects of transactions and other events are
recognized when they occur and not as cash is received or paid and they are
recorded in accounting records and reported in the financial statements of the
period to which they related.

4- Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in JOD which is the company's functional
currency all amounts have been rounded to nearest (JOD), unless otherwise indicated.
S- Use of judgments and estimates

v' In preparing these consolidated financial statements, management has made
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of the company
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and

expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

v’ Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis Revisions

to estimates are recognized prospectively.

13



Northern Cement Company
Notes to thefinancial statements

6- Accounting policies
The company has consistently applied the following accounting policies to all periods
presented in these consolidated financial statements.

A-Foreign currency
Foreign currency transactions

v’ Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the respective functional

currencies of company at the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.

v" Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated
into the functional currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency
are translated into the functional currency at the exchange rate when the fair value
was determined. Non-monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in
a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.
Foreign currency differences are generally recognized in profit or loss. However,
foreign currency differences arising from the translation of available-for-sale
equity investments, a financial liability designated as a hedge of the net investment
in a foreign operation to the extent that the hedge is effective, and qualifying cash
flow hedges to the extent that the hedges are effective are recognized in other

comprehensive income.

- Foreign operations
v" The assets and liabilities of foreign operations, including goodwill and fair value
adjustments arising on acquisition, are translated into functional currency at the
exchange rates at the reporting date. The income and expenses of foreign
operations are translated into functional currency at the exchange rates at the dates

of the transactions.

v' Foreign currency differences are recognized in other compressive income and
accumulated in the translation reserve, except to the extent that the translation

difference is allocated to net compressive income.

14



Northern Cement Company
Notes to thefinancial statements

v" When a foreign operation is disposed of in its entirety or partially such that control,
significant influence or joint control is lost, the cumulative amount in the
translation reserve related to that foreign operation is reclassified to profit or loss as
part of the gain or loss on disposal. If the Group disposes of part of its interest in a
subsidiary but retains control, then the relevant proportion of the cumulative
amount is reattributed to net compressive income. When the company disposes of
only part of an associate or joint venture while retaining significant influence or
joint control, the relevant proportion of the cumulative amount is reclassified to

profit or loss.
B- Discontinued operation

A discontinued operation is a component of the company's business, the operations and
cash flows of which can be clearly distinguished from the rest of the company's and

which:

v' Represents a separate major line of business or geographic area of operations.
v’ TIs part of a single co-ordinate plan to dispose off a separate major line of business
or geographic area of operations

v’ is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a view to re-sale.

v" Classification as a discontinued operation occurs at the earlier of disposal or when

the operation meets the criteria to be classified as held-for-sale.
C- Revenue
= Sale of goods

Revenue is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
transferred to the customer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs
and possible return of goods can be estimated reliably, there is no continuing management
involvement with the goods and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.
Revenue is measured net of returns, trade discounts and volume rebates.

* Rendering of services

If the services under a single arrangement are rendered in different reporting periods, then

the consideration is allocated on a relative fair value basis between the different services.

15



Northern Cement Company
Notes to thefinancial statements

The company recognizes revenue from rendering of services in proportion to the stage of
completion of the transaction at the reporting date. The stage of completion is assessed

based on surveys of work performed.
* Commissions

If the company acts in the capacity of an agent rather than as the principal in a
transaction, then the revenue recognized is the net amount of commission made by the
company.

=  Construction contracts

Contract revenue includes the initial amount agreed in the contract plus any variations in
contract work, claims and incentive payments, to the extent that it is probable that they

will result in revenue and can be measured reliably.

If the outcome of a construction contract can be estimated reliably, then contract revenue
is recognized in profit or loss in proportion to the stage of completion of the contract. The
stage of completion is assessed with reference to surveys of work performed. Otherwise,
contract revenue is recognized only to the extent of contract costs incurred that are likely

to be recoverable.

Contract expenses are recognized as incurred unless they create an asset related to future
contract activity an expected loss on a contract is recognized immediately in profit or

loss.
D- Investment property rental income

Rental income from investment property is recognized as revenue on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease. Lease incentives granted are recognized as an integral part of
the total rental income, over the term of the lease. Rental income from other property is

recognized as other income.
E- Employee benefits

Employee benefits are expensed as the related services are provided. A liability is
recognized for the amount expected to be paid if the company has a present legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past services provided by the

employee and the obligation can be estimated.

16



Northern Cement Company
Notes to thefinancial statements

F- Government grants

Government grants including non-monetary grants at fair value shall not be recognized
until there is reasonable assurance that:

a- The entity will comply with a conditions attaching to them.

b- The grants will be received.

Government grants shall be recognized in profit or loss on systematic basis over the

periods in which the entity recognizes as expenses the related cost for which the grants
are intended to compensate.

G- Income tax

Income tax for the period is based on the taxable income for the year. Taxable income

differs from profit as reported in the statement of comprehensive income for the period as

there are some items which may never be taxable or deductible for tax and other items

which may be deductible or taxable in other periods tax expense is recognize in
compliance with regulation.

v" Northern Cement Company is classified as industrial companys; it's subjected to

14% from net income incompliance with Jordanian Taxation Law for the

year 2015 with registration number (16602820).

v" The company is exemptions according to Jordanian Investment Law number
(16) for the year 1995, and according to article (8) from Jordanian Investment

Law 1n0.(68) for the year 2003 the company has the following exemptions:.

A. Exemptions from fees and taxes accordance to Jordanian Investment Law number
(16) for the year 1995, and incompliance with article (25) from Jordanian

Investment Law number (68) for the year 2003.

B. Exemptions according to articles (6, 7) from the Jordanian Investment Law
number (16) for the year 1995 which exempt the plants, property and equipments,
and (15%) of spare parts from all taxes and fees incompliance with current
regulation and exempt (50%) of income tax for 10 years starting from the date of

actual work.

C. Exemption for machines and rolling equipments and spare parts by (52,837,631)

JOD from all customs fees and taxes.

17



Northern Cement Company
Notes to thefinancial statements

H-Inventories
v" Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

v" The cost of inventory includes the purchase prices and other cost incurred to bring

it in use.
I-Property, plant and equipment

v Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost, which includes cost
incurred to bring the asset to operation, in addition to capitalized borrowing costs,

less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses.

v' If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of

property, plant and equipment.

v Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property plant and equipment is

recognized in profit or loss.

v' Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future

economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company.

v' Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant and
equipment less their estimated residual values using the straight-line method over
their estimated useful lives, and is generally recognized in profit or loss. Leased
assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives
unless it is reasonably certain that the company will obtain ownership by the end

of the lease term. Land is not depreciated.

v' The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment for current and

comparative periods are as follows:

- Buildings (4%)
- Machines and equipments (8%)
- Vehicles (15%)
- Furniture and Offices' equipments (15%)
v Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each

reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.
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Notes to thefinancial statements

G- Intangible assets

v
v

Expenditure on research activities is recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Development expenditure is capitalized only if the expenditure can be measured
reliably, the product or process is technically and commercially feasible, future
economic benefits are probable and the company's intends to and has sufficient
resources to complete development and to use or sell the asset. Otherwise, it is
recognized in profit or loss as incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, development expenditure is measured at cost
less accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.

Other intangible assets, including customer relationships, patents and trademarks
that are acquired by the company's and have finite useful lives are measured at
cost less accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the future economic
benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure,
including expenditure on internally generated goodwill and brands, is recognized

in profit or loss as incurred.

Notes to thefinancial statements Amortization is calculated to write off the cost of
intangible assets less their estimated residual values using the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives, and is generally recognized in profit or loss.

Goodwill is not amortized.

Amortization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each

reporting date and adjusted if appropriate.

K-Investments property

v

v

Investment property comprises non-owner occupied buildings held to earn rentals and
for capital appreciation.

Investments property is initially recognized at cost plus any expenses attributable
directly to it.

After initial recognition when using the cost model and in the case of lower
recoverable amount of investments than its book value it should be reduced to the
recoverable amount and the impairment is recognized through profit and loss. If the
fair value for impaired investment property increased, recorded impairment loss is

reversed no more than the cost or fair value whichever is less.
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L- Noncurrent assets held for sale

v

v

Non-current assets are classified as held-for-sale if it is highly probable that they

will be recovered primarily through sale rather than through continuing use.

Such assets are generally measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell. Impairment losses on initial classification as held-for-sale

and subsequent gains and losses on measurement are recognized in profit or loss.

Once classified as held-for-sale, intangible assets and property, plant and
equipment are no longer amortized or depreciated, and any equity-accounted

investee is no longer equity accounted.

M-Financiallnstruments

v

v

v

v

Financial assets are classified into financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, held-to-maturity financial assets, loans and receivables and available-for-sale
financial assets.

Financial liabilities are classified into financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss and other financial liabilities.

The company initially recognizes loans and receivables and debt securities issued
on the date when they are originated. All other financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially recognized on the trade date when the entity becomes a

party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

The company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash
flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of

ownership of the financial asset are transferred.

The company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual obligations are

discharged or cancelled, or expire.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in
the statement of financial position when, and only when, the company currently has
a legally enforceable right to offset the amounts and intends either to settle them on

a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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Notes to the financial statements

v" A financial asset is classified as at fair value through profit or loss if it is classified

as held-for-trading or is designated as such on initial recognition. Directly
attributable transaction costs are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value and changes

therein, including any interest or dividend income, are recognized in profit or loss.

Held-to-maturity financial assets are initially measured at fair value plus any
directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are

measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Available-for-sale financial assets are initially measured at fair value plus any
directly atiributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are
measured at fair value and changes therein, other than impairment losses and
foreign currency differences on debt instruments, are recognized in other
compressive income and accumulated in the fair value reserve. When these assets

are derecognized, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is reclassified to profit or

loss.

N-Impairment

Financial assets

v" Financial assets not classified as at fair value through profit or loss, including an

interest in an equity-accounted investee, are assessed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is an objective evidence of impairment such as
Indications that a debtor or issuer will enter bankruptcy, the disappearance of an

active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

Non-financial assets

v' At each reporting date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its non-

financial assets (other than biological assets, investment property, inventories and
deferred tax assets) to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If
any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

Goodwill is tested annually for impairment.
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v The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows,
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current

market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

v An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount.

v An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. For other assets, an
impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of

depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

O-Leases

v’ Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases
are classified as operating leases.

v' Rental income from operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the
term of the relevant lease.

v’ Assets held under finance leases are recognized as assets of the company at the
fair value at the inception of the lease or if lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The related liability to the lessor is included in the

Statement of financial position as a finance lease obligation.

v" Lease payments are apportioned between interest expenses and capital redemption
of the liability, Interest is recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless
attributable to qualifying assets.

P- Provisions
v Provisions are recognized when the company has a presented obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that the company will be
required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the

amount of the obligation.
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v' The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration
required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking
into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

Q- Operating profit

v’ Operating profit is the result generated from the continuing principal revenue
producing activities of the company as well as other income and expenses related
to operating activities. Operating profit excludes net finance costs, share of profit

of equity accounted investees and income taxes.
R- Fair value measurement

v’ Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date in the principal or, in its absence, the most advantageous market to which the
company has access at that date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-

performance risk.

v' A number of the company accounting policies and disclosures require the
measurement of fair values, for both financial and non-financial assets and
liabilities.

v When one is available, the company measures the fair value of an instrument using
the quoted price in an active market for that instrument. A market is regarded as

active if transactions for the asset or liability take place with sufficient frequency

and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

v' If there is no quoted price in an active market, then the company uses valuation
techniques that maximize the use of relevant observable inputs and minimize the
use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique incorporates all of the

factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction.

v’ If an asset or a liability measured at fair value has a bid price and an ask price,
then the company measures assets and long positions at a bid price and liabilities

and short positions at an ask price.
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S- Borrowing costs
v' Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of a qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset.
v Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
T -Related parties
v’ A related party is a person or entity that is related to the entity that is preparing its
financial statements.
v" A person is a related party if that person has control or significant influence over
the reporting entity; or is a member of the key management personnel. an entity is
a related party if this entity and the reporting entity are members of the same
group or one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity or the entity
is controlled by a related person.
v A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations
between a reporting entity and a related party, regardless of whether a price is

charged.

v" Key management personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility
for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity, directly or

indirectly, including any director of that entity.

V- Events after the reporting period
Events after the reporting period are those events, favorable and unfavorable, that
occur between the end of the reporting period and the date when the financial
statements are authorized for issue and there are to kind of events after the reporting
period:.
1- Those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting

period and an entity shall adjust the amounts recognized in its financial statements

2- Those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting period, an

entity shall not adjust the amounts recognized in its financial statements.
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W-Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are obligations that could result from a past event and will
confirm their presence only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of a future uncertain
and not within the control of the company and are not recognized in the records
because it is not likely to flow release of economic benefits for the payment of the

obligation cannot be measured amount of the obligation reliably.

U- Investments in subsidiaries
Where the company has control over an investee, it is classified as a subsidiary. The
company controls an investee if all three of the following elements are present:
power over the investee, exposure to variable returns from the investee, and the
ability of the investor to use its power to affect those variable returns. Control is
reassessed whenever facts and circumstances indicate that there may be a change in

any of these elements of control.

X-Investment in associates
v" An associate is an entity over which the company has significant influence and

that is neither subsidiary not an interest in a joint venture.

v Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating
policy decisions of the investment but is not control or joint control over those

policies.

v The investment in an associate is initially recognized at cost and adjusted for the
company share of in the net assets of the investment after the date of acquisitions
and for any impairment in value (equity method) except when the investment is
classified as held for sale in accordance with IFRS 5, non — current assets held for

sale and discontinued operation.

Y-Business combinations
Business Combinations are using the acquisition method of fair values of assets
and liabilities and equity instruments that are issued to obtain control of the
expropriated property on the date of acquisition and the costs incurred in the

acquisition is recognized directly in profit or losses at the date of acquisition.
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Z-Capital management
v" The company policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor,

creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development of the business.

v" Management monitors the return on capital, as well as the level of dividends to

ordinary shareholder

v’ The board of directors secks to maintain a balance between the higher returns that
might be possible with higher levels of borrowing and the advantages and security

afforded by a sound capital position.

v' The company monitors capital using a ratio of ‘adjusted net debt’ to ‘adjusted
equity’. For this purpose, adjusted net debt is defined as total liabilities,
comprising interest-bearing loans and borrowings and obligations under finance
leases, less cash and cash equivalents. Adjusted equity comprises all components

of equity other than amounts accumulated in the hedging reserve.

Financial risk management

The company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:

1-credit risk

2-liquidity risk

3-market risk

Risk management framework

v" The company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment

and oversight of the company risk management framework. The company risk
management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the
company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and
adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly

to reflect changes in market conditions and the company activities.

v" The company, through its training and management standards and procedures,
aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all

employees understand their roles and obligations.

26



Northern Cement Company
Notes to thefinancial statements

Credit risk

v' Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the company if a customer or
counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and
arises principally from the company receivables from customers and investments

in debt securities.
v" The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure.

v' The company exposure to credit from Trade and other receivables risk is
influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. However,
management also considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its
customer base, including the default risk associated with the industry and country

in which customers operate.

v' The company limits its exposure to credit risk from trade receivables by

establishing a maximum payment period of three and sixmonths.

v The company monitors risk cash and cash equivalents by dealing with banks with

good reputation.

v" Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will encounter difficulty in meeting the
obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering

cash or another financial asset.

v’ The company approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it
will have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both
normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking

damage to the company reputation.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices — such as foreign exchange rates,
interest rates and equity prices — will affect the company income or the value of its
holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk management is to manage
and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the

return.
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1-Currency risk

The company is exposed to currency risk to the extent that there is a mismatch between
the currencies in which sales, purchases and borrowings are denominated and the
respective functional currencies of company companies. Management monitors
fluctuation in foreign currencies exchange rates and believes that the company is exposed
to currency risk due to transactions in foreign currencies rather than USD since the
functional currency of the company JOD has fixed exchange rate with USD.

2-Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from the effects of fluctuations in the levels of markets interest

rates on the fair value of financial assets and liabilities and future cash flows.

3-Other risk
The company is exposed to equity price risk, which arises from available-for-sale equity

securities as well as from investments measured at fair value through profit or loss.

8- Cash and cash equivalents

2017 2016
Cash at hand 195,554 214,259
Petty cash 55,978 29,952
Arab Bank / current account 30,272 46,999
Islamic International Arab Bank- USD 83,090 128,983
Islamic International Arab Bank- JOD 260,618 1,033,261
Islamic International Arab Bank- EURO 496 496
Housing Bank — JOD . 3,061
Housing Bank — USD 862 180,070
Total 626,870 1,637,081
9-Cheques under collection

2017 2016
Islamic International Arab Bank 4,824,868 6,010,727
Total 4,824,868 6,010,727
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10-Other receivables

Payments in advance
Due from employees
Others

Total

11-Goods and warehouses

Raw materials

Finished goods

Packing materials

Spare parts and maintenance
Oil , grease and water

Total

2017 2016
59,714 132,394
83,747 74,919
31,874 31,874
175,335 239,187

2017 2016

36,858,950 51,875,371
837,447 1,144,280
179,097 407,745

4,199,605 4,119,432

2,508 2,498

42,077,607 57,549,326
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Notes to thefinancial statements

12-Prepaid expenses

Factory's insurance
Consulting fees
Attorney's fees

Health insurance
Donations

Maintenance
Maintenance of the mill
Rent

Consumables

Total

13- Other debit balances

Refundable deposits

Margin on guarantees

Income tax

Claims to social security and others

Total

2017 2016
30,525 30,435
39,205 70,706
9,371 208
160,313 157,213
26,698 14,200
63.302 88,020
56,138 92,934
10,569 11,875
5,144 4,515
401,265 470,106
2017 2016
102,074 102,074
713,836 713,252
] 35,506
37,758 33,199
853,668 884,031
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Notes to thefinancial statements

14- Property, plants and equipments

Lands Buildings | Machines | Vehicles | Furniture Total
2017 and and Offices’
equipments equipments
Cost JOD JOD JOD JOD JOD JOD
Opening balance 915,683 | 13,880,366 | 36,084,868 | 1,200,168 605,819 | 52,686,904
Additions - 289,792 1,118,738 . 59,578 1,468,108
Ending balance 915,683 | 14,170,158 | 37,203,606 | 1,200,168 | 665397 | 54,155,012
Accumulated
depreciation
Opening balance S 4,343,171 | 12,123,440 | 973,398 421,582 | 17,861,591
Additions . 680,863 1,811,238 | 49,115 73,042 2,614,258
Ending balance : 5,024,034 | 13,934,678 | 1,022,513 494,624 | 20,475,849
Net book value
915,683 9,146,124 | 23,268,928 | 177,655 170,773 | 33,679,163
2016 Lands Buildings | Machines | Vehicles | Furniture Total
and and Offices
equipments 'equipments
Cost JOD JOD JOD JOD JOD JOD
Opening balance 750,968 | 13,823,104 | 36,291,982 | 1,275,288 | 577,711 | 52,719,053
Additions 164,715 59,381 259,232 105,759 36,887 625,974
Disposals . (2,119) | (466,346) | (180,879) | (8,779) | (658,123)
Ending balance 915,683 13,880,366 | 36,084,868 | 1,200,168 605,819 52,686,904
Accumulated
depreciation
Opening balance - 3,675,145 | 10,467,252 | 993,327 367,086 | 15,502,810
Additions - 669,091 | 1,755,066 | 135,514 61,582 2,621,253
Disposals - (1,065) (98,878) | (155,443) |  (7,086) (262,472)
Ending balance - 4,343,171 | 12,123,440 | 973,398 421,582 | 17,861,591
Net book value 915,683 | 9,537,195 | 23,961,428 | 226,770 | 184,237 | 34,825,313
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15- Projects under construction
This item represents the amounts paid for restructuring the factory and the surrounding

areas in addition to purchasing and installation of new machines.

2017 2016
Opening balance 1,618,898 521085
Additions _ 1,097,813
Transfer to Property, plants and equipments (944,919) .
Total 673,979 1,618,898
16-Investment in associates
Umm Qasr Northern Sarah Zamzam Co.
Cement Co.
Contribution rate 20% 50%
Balance Investment 340,800 50,000
Company's share of profits or (losses) 322,005 (445)
Share of OCI of associates (10,796) -
Total 652,009 49,555

- Umm Qasr for Cement- Iraq investment represents the investment by 20% of the capital,
and where the company does not have control, but only significant influence, the

investment is recognized as equity — accounted investment.

- Sarah Zamzam investment represents the investment by 50% of the capital, and where
the company does not have control, but only significant influence, the investment is

recognized as equity — accounted investment.
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17- Due to related parties

2017 2016 Nature of Type of
relation  transaction
Northern Region Cement Co. 7,948,573 27,779,356 Mother Co.  Financing
Sarah Zamzam Co. 49,294 - Associate Financing
Umm Qasr Northern Cement Co 340,800 - Associate Financing
Total 8,338,667 27,779,356
18- Other credit balances
2017 2016

Accrued expenses 32,662 127,667
Due to taxation department 4,434 11,525
Due to social security 41,736 38,423
Other payables 30,025 19,451
Sale tax 1,163,011 1,269,734
Employees' benefits 1,180,474 907,184
Income tax 22,496 -
Total 2,474,838 2,373,984
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19- Equity

= Capital

Northern CementCompany is a public shareholdingcompany which is registered in

the Ministry of Industry and Trade since 01/07/2010 with (55,000,000) JOD

capital.

» Statutory reserve

This balance represents 10% of this year and previous years' profit carried forward

incompliance with Jordanian Company's Law article (186)and this balance is not

attributable to shareholders.

= Retained earnings

This balance represents the profit carried forward from this year.

20- Cost of sales

Raw materials

Operational expenses

Depreciation

Cost of production

Finished and under processing goods
Goods / opening balance

Goods available for sale

Finished and under processing goods
Goods / ending balance

Total

Note

2017 2016
26,225,822 37,200,205
20-1 7,031,412 7,712,150
2,554,550 2,549,853
35,811,784 47,462,208
1,144,280 573,543
36,956,064 48,035,751
(837,447) (1,144,280)
36,118,617 46,891,471
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Notes to thefinancial statements

20-1- Operational Expenses

2017 2016
Wages and salaries 1,619,083 1,726,225
Social security 210,561 192,178
Water and electricity 3,444,576 4,058,491
Maintenance 535,384 567,006
Fuel 77,440 47,630
Mail and phone 8,986 9,135
Health insurance 177,868 170,356
Stationery 4,431 3,511
Car expenses 22,542 18,567
Consumable 3,747 6,023
Transportation 112,433 111,405
Security 54,300 47,070
Hospitality 31,941 37,181
Analysis of samples 15,039 23,718
Miscellaneous 72,421 39,475
Professional uniform 32,751 27,414
Cleaning 171,968 177,935
Rent 2,500 5,316
Traveling 1,365 1,760
Machines' expenses 132,399 90,982
Supporting material 18,771 40,958
Factory insurance 39,901 40,080
Oils and greases 20,581 34,755
Employees’ benefits 220,424 234,979
Total 7,031,412 7,712,150
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21-Selling and distribution expenses

2017 2016
Wages and salaries 129,703 130,597
Social security 14,823 14,372
Cars' expenses 4,869 2,463
Exhibitions 1,629 6,536
Miscellaneous 2,730 6,999
Mail and phone 3,129 4,320
Hospitality 8,786 12,530
Medical insurance 14,731 16,369
Stationery 458 1,143
Advertising 117,726 116,894
Traveling 5,112 14,162
Donation - 5,866
Transportation and shipping 346,683 720,815
Computer expenses 532 1,093
Others 3,261 24,186
Selling expenses 46,072 130,305
Employees’ benefits 11,073 5,688
Total 711,317 1,214,338
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Notes to thefinancial Statements

22- Administrative and general expenses

2017 2016
Salaries and bonuses 707,839 ﬁ832,813
Social security 79,994 78,685
Water, electricity and telephone 23,334 25,189
Stationery 6,090 9,386
Cars' expenses 29,340 25,305
Exhibition 8,107 13,378
Traveling 31,051 38,811
Advertising 16,111 7,336
Rents 50,000 46,333
Professional fees 80,318 123,960
Hospitality 10,775 20,963
Health insurance 35,691 36,815
Maintenance 6,109 12,804
Fees and licenses 9,925 12,389
Banks' expenses 426 440
Insurance 1,793 700
Computers' expenses 10,448 6,916
Cleaning 23,366 22,145
Donation 132,442 140,774
Law suits 111,200 142,773
Miscellaneous 26,839 51,001
Employees’ benefits 79,434 149,992
Depreciation 59,710 71,400
Total 1,540,342 1,870,308
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23- Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are obligations that could result from a past event and will
confirm their presence only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of a future uncertain
and not within the control of the company and are not recognized in the records
because it is not likely to flow release of economic benefits for the payment of the

obligation cannot be measured amount of the obligation reliably.

2017
Bank guarantees(net) 72,889
Law suits 672,057

38



el cuiand 48y
(Aale dalise 45)
Ladilgd a9 Astaal) = las

iy giaall
Leteeeeiree et Jtad) il Bhae
TR URURPUUR BN IR
100ecereeeerreeeennn. AV dalall Jally sl ol 291 Al
1l eeeeeereeenre e e eve e S Ggha b el A
13 eteeeeereeerre ettt eens Agail) il A6

Tuevreeeireeeereeeeree et eerre s, AL g Jaa caliny



Member of
/Qro/izddionu/j/wu;/m jarpro/éuiona/gmmedd K r e s t 0 n

Int'l Professional Bureau
Consulting & Auditing

Jtea cllual] ey i

G final) Lalad] drgd) 3abeatl )
(8-p) Alleddl ciiond 45,4
Ladlgdl At ¥ dstaall ~ olas

Bl o

S LS Ll S8 R e 5S5 ly Alal e Losdl AL i) 48,80 28,1 2L ) s

il Al A Biis 8 et Ls AY) ol Jadll, gLl S WY Al 2017 JV1 csils

AV Aaliad clesdadly el clud eaY Gadles gl ey 8 gl Al 4,8
el Aaa bl A0lel e 4S80 Sl SSal cApapall alall 481 e (Wllaey el LN sl olé oLl 4
Ao Adoall puleall by solall ety 8 dgtnal) 4 2,1 leilieasy Ml Lasghaly 2017 o1 8 31 4 LS

A )

b ke

hbuadl Bhas Adspae 2 e 81 Almbe el o3ed W Wil gpone () 6580 A pall yplaall Gy Wity ik a5)

8 e ALl 1 (385 (e
el Ll bl ol sl e alall Gl el gl gl am 8] 6 2,80 e oy gln s
Skl sdes aBIN o5 Cum ¢ b Ll A BAN (681 sl ol e ) ALYl udad)
RS e Ulon 1 A8 GRS iy of 550 el sl ]yl (el ] i, sl L

LT VS PR CHU R PR - - PO

Tel : (00 962 6) 5823441 Fax :(00 962 6) 5823442 P.O.Box : 3035 Amman 11821 Jordan e-mail - ipb@nets.com jo



Member of
pro/éddionu/j/mu?/u‘;i jw pro/izddionu/gmmedd K r e s t 0 "

International

Int’l Professional Bureau
Consuiting & Auditing __

Iﬁ w; GBa ) gl J

all LI 3300 5805 (PLA dual iy, IS el gy Lty (¥l o gl Gl o
Al
e L] a8 Y Gty il e o ) AL A R I U e 0T ol s s
sl oda Jsa
e gaally ¢ g8l sl
pgell @B af Joa m
:22016)¢ ) La (42,077,607) 2017 U1 oysil< 3] o LS Cleagiadly ¢yl 4ad cusl,
gt 5 bl a ki e agi, prall Al de Ly pla alse e 3l s oSl Ll (57,549,326
Al s Gadall 5 Al
pged) BB ol Ay a1 ik
d3an Led Lo 4000l 58 ilae Skl e Gleagiualy oo sl aiy dileid) GGl Cilehaly L
Self 8 Gl slpall 2ad deilly Ll sam W1 4,0 g O e Sl o Jpeanlly Clesgiond) 3,0
Lt LS el ddeay aldll il Lo Whoons Sl ya o eht )k e aall Alee ity 45,4
e 51228 sl dns e e Bl ol (gl s il G5 e Ll (e gEaill
e Adsall el llliial Uiy o Leadly O il Ui LS S dgita ) 45,0 )

AL )

— ——————

Tel: (00 962 6) 5823441 Fax (00 962 6) 5823442 P.0.Box : 3035 Amman 11821 Jordan e-mail : ipb@nets.com.jo

—




Member of
/Qro/éddiana/j/mug/u,‘d jar /om/éédiona/gmirwdd K r e s I 0 n

International

Int'l Professional Bureau
Consulting & Auditing _

.

L_-___-_ 3 T @AY QMMIJ

LBE_\_A. ‘)_:_,)33_3 Ll Z)ULHJ\ Holindl e Gloded) u.A—;U.Su el AV Glegladl e Ugyaall o By
ol

<ls W lad SlaeV) ey 32l 1o Lilee 5 (6 5AY il glaall 318 L gsane ols 20L1 oLl B8N mdy Lo
O Al WY (DA Lgle blan Al Wpna o 4L ébﬁ\HL&ﬁ@;Uw&hﬁgﬁvimu}u1
bl 0S8 Lasa Ll g AT s

Lo coslladdl (s80id ¢g,aY) Slosleal 8 gpngn Uad llin Of a1l e Ll Al il ha¥! e ol |

AV gy oy Legd | h}ﬂ@mhuﬁl US"‘:‘"‘(;‘:‘ g Y LA8Ea] paa e ndll

E Ll ailglll g LaSuad) 0 citgpanal Byl @ﬁﬂ

ALY ALl slaey 2ol pleall Gy Alsle Dt ooy 2L Gl o3 slae) e A gpna 391 )
o= sl Jlial e il o, Al e Uad e 1A 10 pilsE sl (g5 puall AAIal A0 LUas ayaan
Qs

e Ladle ol Lee 2 Laiyly a ey lae a0 48,80 0 e A gpane Y1 ol ¢ AL a0 alae ] s
AN At 5T g 13 Y cdnladl B Apbaindl Tage alagial @ty & Lo bl T ddbidll 081 e
Ay ALl e fae AT <l d gl gy pe g lellee Caliyl Jf

A AL Sl ol s oo o BB g ¢l spns Al o gyl o

L LIl sl 38 oo clilual) B A gha

BN EN R ST - BRI Oe Al RS A A o gine aSh e Jpeanlly it Uit ol

Ly ey 3 A Dlaals U e

Tel : (00 962 6) 5823441 Fax (00 962 6) 5823442 P.0.Box : 3035 Amman 11821 Jordan e-mail ipb@nets.com jo




Member of
pro/éddiona/jéouglbtd jor/gra/éddiona/gminedd K r e s l 0 n

International

Int'l Professional Bureau
Consulting & Auditing _

Ll e 40 Qm; ﬁu B opm 2 By lecs DY asly candl e ash o gl .:.aSLd‘
52k (ulS 13 Aggn Loyl s Wt F Jlsa¥i o it WY o) g die gl ()l Glisg) e
3 bl o aeationdl I8 e 5385 Al ot A5 Ol Jsine JSys 083l (Qadl (e dndine
AL 58
GEM DA el Sl o Aadladly el slgia¥! iy jlens st Aol GRS e s A5 e 38
) dsleay
A Clelal 35 aaedl lba ol Jlaal oo dasul ALl AL A all UadWE Jhlie auifis yaad e
B Glasgl e llie of Ll T (sl Lalins A4S BA5 A Lo Jpemally Sl 03] umtd
hin 5l a5 ) bl e JLiad) diecsty 5 W (Lt (e Al ol oy oSV o Jlial e il s
(BRI B LU Slan g dama e DU ) dese
e doa b eyl Cagy Gudy G Bl AL g Sl hal peail A1 GG Al a8 e Jpmall @
ASal ARl 480 e e
bl Al A il claleadVly Lpdadll i) 4 ey Al Apaladl Glubdl Lk 8 o
3yl
Uloan 2l G0l A e feliyy cdundad)l o ALl Tasad )W) alattind Faedle s dai A dagll .
A58 o ala 8 o sy G 8 Al gl ) ciaaly Biye oo s s oIS N L clede
Calall (W Al 0 851 lled cgam old @lis o) latin 13 b s Gy fas
Aot e A Lol o) A4S e cilaload! pi cals ) W) s ) 2Ll a0 8 Al el
M B dE) gl ) Glaayl el o3 BRI i pali e lgle las 3 )

+Bpline Ban oS AS LA Ayl ) il g

Tel : (00 962 6) 5823441 Fax (00 962 6) 5823442 P.0.Box : 3035 Amman 11821 Jordan e-mail : ipb@nets.com.jo



Member of
/Qro/éddiona/jéougéfd jar/om/eddiona/gudinedd K r e s l 0 n

International

Int'l Professional Bureau
Consulting & AudiFing

Sha¥ly GlSall B LI 81 CalS 131 Ly 1ol Loagy) et Loy ALl 1A i g aladl el o
Ll el ey U<

@ A bl GAU by Gy (ol o ) LYY 3l Lk Al o el e Joalsis @
ORI DS WS G layast 5 ) 44, P fage i Lla ) et )y degadl 3é
SN Al el bl i, Gl g, Lo ASonll o Clgpueal g3 agis el Y ALy,
H5 S Sl 325 0l Ul 0 3 62T 1Yy S S i Rl o ol pesall - Lt
8 Clgpaddl ool dualil 1 o) @l e aiaas sl Sstie B8 Limy Pyl e
e R ey Gl S5 S A GRS L fal BN ] s o
DI VN ) O S e alal Ll cldes ) QoM e 1391 G 5 8 ppayleia o

el el o Bl il e s Lerie llyy U 6 0 e ol b s 15 Ay b

1 Lol fagd Alall kil 358 6 o Laid)

:1,.\3\93\3.1\ Glllaial g ‘)74*);:;’

S S ] : - - 0]
ele Bobadl oy Leas Zasi, LIL A ol e sl ) pemy Aaliie Al g g6y AS A0 Jadiag
IPB (s
el Aoy Aslan — plee Aol ¢ s S s gana
2018 K ¢ gits 20 oVl ayy .

(820) (ABJ 315N

Tel : (00 962 6) 5823441 Fax (00 962 6) 5823442 20 Box - 2035 Amman 11821 Jordan e-mail : ipb@nets.com.jo



Alledl) cuiand 48,
(A HaaLuss 45,)
Ladlg) L5 Y1 ASted — olec
(U Sl Ml 5l daits

Js¥) 0sils 31 3 Ls

2016 2017 gl sl
- A gl il Sl s gl
1,637,081 626,870 8 ol a3y a5
6,010,727 4,824,868 9 Janl iy il
4,436,786 4,253,642 Aplat Aigae aad
239,187 175,335 10 Al L e
57,549,326 42,077,607 11 Cleaginey o5
29,736 - Gorhll de Loayy el
470,106 401,265 12 Lo Ze ghre (i line
884,031 853,668 13 @Al e saa
71,256,980 53,213,255 Uglaall g gall g yans
- Lgliiall & Ehagagal]

34,825,313 33,679,163 14 (ilall) iy ikl
1,618,898 673,979 15 3] s oyl
- 701,564 16 Rila IS8 3L
36,444,211 35,054,706 Hglaial) 12 Sasagall g pans
107,701,191 88,267,961 Sasnsall € gane
Gliglhagl)

Lglasiall el glialy

1,113,994 2,406,248 Aylat Al aad
27,779,356 8,338,667 17 Wle &l GHLY Gl
939,288 781,908 Jaall Ay paais
41,592 39,058 Ot lae L]
2,373,984 2,474,838 18 Al & saa |
32,248,214 14,040,719 Uglial) iy sllaall g yana
32,248,214 14,040,719 Elisthaal) §pana
19 LSl 5 gha

55,000,000 55,000,000 4 ¢l JLI
8,987,642 10,090,872 @l Ll
- (10,796) DAY bl Jaall el
11,465,335 9,147,166 55 2Ly
75,452,977 74,227,242 sl 3 gha Eaane
107,701,191 88,267,961 Slall 3 ghag iy sllaall £ gana

@Lﬁ;@wlélﬂlahwggxgy'ﬁ;d&ﬁ39glll

6

daiea oo 485 claliayl



dfleddl cuiad 4,
(Al Lo luaa d5,2)
Lpadilgd) Ao 8 ALleall — olae
(Y Sl LAy Saldd Jaully sludd) f &Lyl dasts

Jo¥ il 31 ot dgriall Lyt

Lo T 5 LI 1 030 (0 o3mty Y

2016 2017 oy
63,366,846 49,072,285 Classe
(46,891,471) (36,118,617) 20 el Al
16,475,375 12,953,668 Tl Ml
17,313 8,735 A il
(1,214,338) (711,317) 21 55 o i lme
(1,870,308) (1,540,342) 22 Taagacy L) Cigylias
16,605 - Slaney illicn oy -1y
(6,247) " S ag b
- 10 16 &b LY (lad) Ll e A8 Ao
dida g
13,418,400 11,032,304 Lyl 38 gl
(939,288) (781,908) Jaall Ay iy e
12,479,112 10,250,396 Byaieaal] bilaal) e o
- - @AY Jalall Jaall g
(10,796) S ] SRV Jelsl Jaall (g 45 ::
12,479,112 10,239,600 AYI il Jadll g gara
55,000,000 55,000,000 pee eyl el
0.227 0.186 aiially ] agudl sils

Da U539 1] Aadia G il clabliagy) of
7



Llledl) e 48,4
Laadilgdl A0 Atadl — olas

() Jlually) 4stal) 5 4aa o cbanll Laaid

£ peal fyse gl Jaall ualic el bl R 2017 ¥ cisils 31 3 Lgatall ool
AYI Jali)

75,452,977 11,465,335 8,987,642 55,000,000 2017 8 G518 1 5 LS dpua)l

Sl Jaal

10,250,396 9,147,166 - 1,103,230 - Al ey,

(10,796) (10,796) Abds S LA AY) Jaltl) 2l e B0 dmn

10,239,600 9,147,166 (10,796) 1,103,230 - i) Jaldl) Jadl) g gane

A3} ae dlalat)

(11,465,335) (11,465,335) ~ - 8 WY ey

(11,465,335) (11,465,335) = . ¢ ) o edlaladl g gana

74,227,242 9,147,166 (10,796) 10,090,872 55,000,000 2017 J59) Gt 31 (8 LS anean

f?uﬁz_mﬂé%c&évgﬂ%&_:

8

daiia (e 3885 cilaliagyl o



Ll ciland 48,4
(Aale Laalias 45,)
doadled A0y Astlaall = glee
(VY LAl Astal) Gba B il Aaid

2016 Js¥ ¢ysils 31 B Lygaiall oot

goanal 31534 Ll Ol 1 G35k k) alal Jul (o
76,753,726 14,078,063 29,861 7,645,802 55,000,000 2016 (B 05l 1 b LS auual
Jalddl )
12,479,112 11,137,272 - 1,341,840 = Bl
12,479,112 11,137,272 . 1,341,840 - Al Jalzl Ja) g gana
Al e cedbala
(13,750,000) (13,750,000) - - - S
(29,861) - (29,861) s " bl e GsEa
(13,779,861) (13,750,000) (29,861) . R Al g eBlalatl g sans
75,452,977 11,465,335 “ 8,987,642 55,000,000 2016 Js¥1 ¢3S 31 b LS s

oo D 5 L) J505all 038 (e 250 Y B 0S5 39 N 11 daica (pe A8l claliady) o

9




(Aale Lanlusa Asyd)

Ladilgd Ay dstaal) — las
(BN Ll Aaail culibasd) Lot

JYI Qs 31 b dgial At

2016 2017 (ol Jalidl e o aBi ghaity
12,479,112 10,250,396 dgppall ay Ll )
Ll I

(16,605) - Glargy lSlies ay il
2,621,253 2,614,258 Ol
- (321,560) Aads oK) &t ahldayl (W) e 48,80 dan
939,288 781,908 Jaall 4y s (o uas
of oA

2,542,254 183,144 Tt e aed
4,537,089 1,185,859 Sranill au Gl
606,579 63,852 oAl A el
843,142 15,471,719 Gledgiuey (g)dae
1,916,527 29,736 Gohll 8 delay; ailyll
(149.455) 50,906 A Ligte Bauayly Latia de gire Cayyliac
(549,418) 1,292,254 Ag)las A8y aed
(11,632,662) (19,440,689) Wl @l GlhY Gt
11,731 (2,534) Crren Lol cabslaf
1,186,971 100,854 Al A 5o
(1,182,688) (939,288) Ao ginall Jaall Ay
14,153,118 11,320,815 (il BLadl e (o 281N g8at BLa
olalia) Jaladl ¢ (o83 gdasl

(625,974) (1,419,810) Glassy OlShas ¢y
(1,097,813) 944919 381l iat aglie
412,256 - Glaney Clslias (e Gilabaginly gail) Joasiall

= (390,800) dila 455 8 ol
(1,311,531) (865,691) 3 e B VA PP R g W
Jisadll cililes (e (g B3N ghatl)

(13,750,000) (11,465,335) W) clagis
(13,750,000) (11,465,335) Jisalll clles (e (gaBil (g8l Bla
(908,413) (1,010,211) Al A (patil) Ala
2,545,494 1,637,081 Al dalay Jalaall sty aailf
1,637,081 626,870 Al Algs Jalaadl JA3NG SATY

lene D5 5 AL ailsill o3 e 232 ¥ B JS8539 I 11 Amiea (po ipall cilaliniyl o)



Llled) culen) 458
(Aale danlua 45)4)
dadled) Ana i) Al — s
Ldlal) il Joa cilaliay

ial oo clagla -1

(55,000,000) 2)lsic Jue ubyas (464) Jsnil o8, ciat 1Y & (el danliadll) ALl il 4S8 culls
QLe aal ey sl dihie 4 AEN phias adyy GIEN ol — Gl g AK,EN 5ylaY ol adly )l Sl
APl bVl ehd helia aylie Mt i) delia ¢ diaky SIKH delin ledal oo cads AR TYRA|
30l Al alle ol AL dadl e L AU el Gl Gl Gl ASAN @l
v AS,AN Ja

tdodal) Al p 5j0lually Aanalls Sasaad) Adgall o a2 e —2

glal¥ly dblaially (7 ) ad) Asall dpulaall jlma Ao el

e AL QAL Cpanttindl (K cilalial ket - Lally Ailaiall (7 ) a8y Jsal) dpdaall e e cdiaal
ol Jondell Al () Sinns L) ety Ll Bl Lgd Ly AL Lt e Al clysliaall & el anil
Sl Bl ey 2017 (S (< 1 2y o) T ) gl

Ho LAl Daipall Ly pulal) Jpua¥ly oVl didaially (12) o) Ast) dpaladll Jlas o et -
Ladasall

o lall Assall dpall Joa¥l o dpuladdl diph s (12) &) ol dpalaadl Jlae o bl
QS T sy ) Tag A il e Jpniall Al sy Aolal) Aadlly Leald o Ay el ol e daasial

OSaal) Badaill a5 2017 (SG

11



(£-p) fledd cuiand 45y
A aflgll Jga cilabia
#obaad) g agiad) o il Qalddl (15) ab) Alal) sl Aoall el o e —¢

alie¥) 5 e st Jeld Ul Guagy ¢ Dleall e il byl alall (15) o8y Wl el Jaall laa
Sl daes AL alieVl Galal (18) o) Jsal duuladl Jloe dae Jlaall 1 dagy aed sl oVl
OFS T s 5 8 Ta A gl e Jpmial ()l 15y LAY Sginy (alsl (11) o8, ladl
Flile Sbmall 138 Jadig SRl Baliily ans 2018

lad) Clage =

Loy ibadl deandl b iy ) ALl oy agiSLed 3 odaadl ) gl sl sie cbasdd) Sl Gilgie Y1 S
Ol S A Sl o Akl o die Ly Cajind) b L Leisle OB die pdlially QLIS JU e Lends
2 o IV Sl Hhaid pie () ALEYL Ao all dilee Ll ALl (S5 (Bise U LIS Lete bl
bl

laadd) agals =

Loy o of el 38l o)y 40l Aahae 40 el & Bl il iy Al lead)) i 5 L 13
SV ol Slaall Wy Slat¥ dus alainly AL Galie Y1 Ay Al ded Ll e cledl) Caline e
e olls e JU lean Jlen il Lol ilasdl) aen o dngish s ilasall e a8 o) L(15) o) AL
Aleaiio clbleny Gledl) s a8 A AHAD a1 A s iaaas

cle LY agic =

Silsas e 4y Jeall (8 cBted il 4l llas diall b agle B8l sl aall e La) a5 claly) Jads
sale) iy cBlaailly liUaddly CalfieY) & Laties (A8 8ypay 4uld Sy ) e 2 o) e A asll )
DU ol Sl ey AL UL Slae] Gl 8 LS diall gy gl Bale) gy e La) i @il i@

e el xSl Sl Lelsad i CLUaally St olé (15) 48, Al

12



(6-p) Alladdl il 45,
AL At Jn clabia

Llall @l Galidly (9) a8 dlal) y et o) Jlaalt —o
Jue ¥l zisai (& lly A Gyl oy sl 5304 Aph e (9) ) LWyl el jlead) (gging
L) Joadl Ly il gane B e ladll cgsing LS il Ll Gailiady Jpeal) 5yl) aa (e 2y (5305
Shdlll LY DA e 5h AV dalal) daall BA e dalall Ll Aulid) alliy slild) Gl Ao o oy
A Faaiuy) Ayl e kil LW Jpa¥) Jsa (39) o ol Laladl b oela Lo Jladl 138 sl
-l )8l L) lasagally Al aadlly i il
OWEY) sy LY jhliag bsaill Lulae 4 A saa Glalad] (9) 3, LWy sl bl by
- Sl Bkl ey 2018 A GHIS T any o b Tag A i) e Jgeidll Wl (5Saan g Aadgiall
Sl alaially (16) ad) ddlad) o laalt Joull jlaali-a
STl aaal ask Sua sasall US (e Aeladial o e Lpulas ladses (16) o, ALl Lyl @ Dbl axgy
Sl (ooleal sl eling Hlag¥) e lie cbadal) Jiag oVl alilly aalassinl 3 Gal) Jie cJuaY) alasiul (3
oaladdl (B33l oo LS Lulaal) Aald) 35 jalied) s iy daidiad) Logll cld Jpud DYy JaV) el
16 a8y 3Ll Sl Yool Sladdl day ol Jladd 5 Lisd SlalS Jla) Giieas @ b G e
B L apaaty Glaially 4 o8y LI Sl JJoall laadl Jaey SVl Glaidl 17 & (ol uladl bl Jaa
gty 2019 AU 098 1 oy o) 4 Tag a3l clmll e Jpnidl Wl OsStag Dbyl bl el Cuieaas
« Sl Balailly
Al adlgdl) dlae) Qund-2

Dl A8 Ge Hhaad laoleie) 5 aaly L)l shae doal) uleadl ga W Ly 4L Al saet 3 ag) -]

2018/01/25 syl a8,
i) Aalel) ] Whgy ehaiall o) &t Joally 8paine slidd) of Gulal o 2L L1a0 o3 dlac Al -G
S A ag Ay LAY Jelal) Jaall DA ey JA DA e kel Al LI clagagal o Ll

sl el iy ALl Sl eyl Aalel) Leglly

13



(£-p) Alladdl) ciian Ay
Allal allgil Jga cilabiag
B lleall 5L Galie W) am e s lly ulad) Glaaiy) Gl e 40U 51EN 3 slae Sl -y

0o Aol Dl laad gy Jullys Luil Dl f gda e il sy e sdy die 5281 ciands
(Al il A e Lad) \geads 3 el
il At -3
o8 ALl AN (8 lall Ahal) aens A58l Adda gl Aleall iiay oAl Sa¥) lally AL Alall Gaje i )
clld e LV 5 13 WY ey s gl ) e
2iakilly alSaY) aladini-4
Slalpal) Gkt (8 fi Al b jdlly ey Hal1 A4 5y pasts L) il o3 el v v
Wl e Adadll il Galias 8 L Cayladly Jaally LN Ui sl Al s dpulad)
.5 yall
LN (8 Gplaall il & il Gliel s e S8 il @il dealye & v
daal) cluludi-5
Pl Sl 28 Lemge o Al ead il S8 AN Apalaal) L) Gadsty 48,80 s
Lia¥) edlaat) -
doddaY) cdlally chlalagd)  ®
+Sllaall 2l (B ajall jlead alasiily 10,80 Lada ol Aeall ) Lgien i o Bia¥] edlaally eDbedl v/
et gl el e pladiuly Ladagl Aladl ) Lua¥) el W Slsllaally lagagal dipad 3y v
laall M lelisad o) Zpiad) eally Lalall el Auliadl LU e cilislindly chypmgadl Al el
Loally LAl Sl Luadl Ll e a5l A0 Liad apaad Gl B Cipeall landd alaily Liighs,l
Sl Sy SVl el gl (3 Copaall e sty kgl Aleall ) Llipad oL dynaY!

ALy el ey Jadin el L) Bk (8 LAY hae L jiludlly) 2 1Y) 2 3 iyl

14



(6-a) Alladd) ciian) 48,4
Al el Joa cdaliay
ol Bl gy Jlad Jasall 16 4 (5% o3 ol ) i cillee 6 LYY (e L pat Adiaal] Gl

Ll AadlE (8 lens¥) g phy Calfie W) o Cum Jlad o gail Vs 4 (0S5 g3l aal) )
Aoy clded) =
e Mpaiall e AaSUl Alalad) Al EDlawty 5yedl) Aiedie AuiaY) bl & Ny Jeayl v
padd Al Sl peadls Jaall ANyl el fply Cheall e alasiuly dada ALl L Lgiea s
iblead) )5 g Baslaal) Capall e alatiuly gl ol Aleall LV Lgtan i o Gaia) cilleal)
laall daa g aliial (3 leasend oy AY) Jalall Jaal 4t o Oleall Aea i il 4 eV 2y v
 Alaallsl LY Al b e Lpaaads 5 0 il A oLl
o Asjidd) phanll o aledl LB g sl G e Wia ) WIS Al cilleall slesiad iy Laie v/
28 luallsl Z V1 Al I Lpa) cilleal) ) silally Galadl A gl a8 doandd) Sl (gt
Dl LY e 2l 45,8 3 Lallas (e ein (e 3580 Cualis 1L as) 2Ly 5 Ll o
O edn On paldl o Leies Jelall Jaall U adigat o Aia¥) Alead) dlis e esal) ol I Lol
S W (A sty ciall gy (aldll pedll ahell G il g pnall o daglill S dgdall A5,
. ikl
A8 el eltaadi—n
Gl oo gl J8 4 dalal) Laial) laailly Adainll el e (Say o3y 3980 Jlae) o gia i 2

el I Aalal 45,8l Jleed

Adlaal daliddl 5 Jlee ¥ e Juadio Al eja i

+Dleall Lghanll Ghlad) o el (e cprs eia 0 paldill Biuie ek e sJa ind @

el salel Jal e hoa Ll Sl 25 i 45,8 (S35 @
.&quuu\uja@m:sam}\ducwm;}q@u‘ezguma&pagbsw\é °

15



(£-0) el cian) 45,
LI aflghlf Jga cilabing

<labli-g

dladl an e il ) =
Pl Alle il lling raall W ASLI ikl Rl il SR Uisad o Lesie VL Cilgd) &
Dlaull (4 hainl @lia (€ Yy Gsise J &l Al el lasages AN bl (Sary wall ddee
Slagall Slasiye ok 2 lalls bVl Guld Ly (ise IS8 ) Gl oS, badl el e 4yay
Aglatll e geadlls
Ciloddl) ppdis Ay
S Aol lloasll Aol Al Gl o Lpompumdh o 4l Al i) il il 4 lonil ot 5 Lo 13
et el il gy Aesll Gl )l (g8 LS Sad¥ 1 Aans plasiody Zoshall lassl aps cllply il
oladt 5 A Jaad) eone e el
CYgaall =
Upaell e il oy 43 i) ¥ 06 eall 3 sy Tl (3085 o (0 Yy Sl poe 2,20 s 13
A8 B (e At 2 A
Clp LAy gsic
o Slilhae Gy Daatl o A1 Al bline Sl b ade G V1 AL ey ST g e sl
8150 S50 lewld Sy Leind dne Jing (530 an) I il
TV Al ) Sl Gl a4 B IS L) Sie Gl i cCedl e oS 1)
el fae Lo By il 8 G Jeall Chlagae Sl aldieYL ey G 8 0y SlaV) Al gy gladllyl
gialaiad Jainall e lly el fan e 5050l GISEH 0 ) siel) ol il
el Aad ) sl lf it Lty Gl Jual Lt L 130 Y1 Lo Jla sl Gigjlsy il

Bpdlie Ladllyl 2LV AdE b e Cilge Y]

16



L) aflghl Jea cilaliayf
a.uuﬂ‘ Lty Sl Jan -

Al Bl e a0 o il Ll dsL pladtialy SlS Aplaall ciblinay) & a1 Jiny walied) Y
SV R L diall e Jes (gla¥) Jaal) Jeal (e e3aS Lgy calgeYl A Al chlanat lagl ddeid)
AT RS 4 Gale ) B (gAY @lSied) e b

Ol gal) adlio—a

Uled dlie 5l sl sl gty Al Lasal Jilae slandl teants gl Gagall JISE asen (A il ailia
el 558 e sed 12 U8 \gsad i o) adsiall g ) o U2V Syl dlsall wilie el Sy Lenl)
Sl Al ns Lo pdliey JaV) gppall adliall lae il gall adlia g oty AV Alsh cpila gl adliey gl
Aot 4l ailiag

dagtal) iali- A

tob Jstne aSh 355 130 W) Alalall Aeglly Aol e el e Loy BpasSall iy Calgie 1 2y Y

Aaially Adafyall Loy yally 25N o gt 48,80

Aadiall Dl 2y Cagus —

Aaiell dagydy o sl oy il dibeial) oSl o Lellad AU Aelll sadl DA JasS LasSall mially Gilgie V!
Ot el Boial 880 midl) Bl Y o Cangp aliie el e

Jaal &y g
Ckﬁhﬂjsh&vﬁHQMMA%%ﬂ%iﬂ1ﬂhﬁﬁhﬂbéﬁ¥ﬂﬁﬁwﬁhﬁﬂ%ﬂhdeA&ﬂ
nall e b e Jass 8l L0 1A 8 Al ZWY oo Z LoV ol Calidd My Ay pall daalal)
%thwmymw%%p%@ﬁﬁuwmmmgamwwgquwﬂm

il Ayl ey il

17



(£-a) LMl cilan 45,
ANl aflgal Jan claliay

Ll o i deliaall @l (e claally Jaall A 300 ol Adledll cuian) 45,0 Gt V0
1 appall J3all e %14 Doy Ja0 gyl s g8 Ml i Ao lia eyl
ool dggpaia 5000 (8 Alane 85l Jsnial ()l J3aN A 518 i ) Sapleadll
((16602820) laie Ay 85 (16602820) Jas dygpam 28 i cilasally

Ly pal) e Uieyi-

(68) a3y JLiiul) 58 (ya (8) 3allly 1995 41l (16) a3, Loyl i silE G (22) alall Tl

&0l (2008/5/285) a8 cule LisY) Ay (89) ad) letuda Apldiny) ileall dial cirie 2003 el

reh o o dmlsdl o) 8, 2008/05/11

(16) p8) SLetinl) mpmii 5318 alSal ey oy agan )l cpe e Lol AdLasl Ciian) 38,8 mia —

2003 A1 (68) a8, HLeia¥ (5l o1 (25) 32kl 1995 4l

A (16) o8 LU a8 (1 (6,7) cxiolell b Lele (apaatall e licy! g3 phall 13 peie -

daiaddl aally a3l el cclaadll el YY) Clasally ol Slieall ¢ Licly 3leialls 1995

LIS e Baystanal) LIy 8yeally S Ll ok e (15%) eliely (gadall 8 hpas leaasiny

Apbaall gl camsar )840 (A9 Cihually asanslly A8 el pol 6ol o gung) ihally o g i

O elad g e sad JAall Ay (e (50%) 4imaile sliels (lanally ilshieal Glial o Jgnidl)

ABlse JHAE ES (e Gl D g el 2 320 Jolay of e gopball (ladll Z U 5f Jaall e3y )l

el Gl e wlelinyl oda (g o (o g il clanally KB 33 Lo L) . TN

/(25) saldlly ( f1/6) saldl ASaT ey il fianel) Adadl) 23Ul

popll A4S e o)l i (52,837,631) deity Ll by aaally s 33 a1ty Y o Lie) -

lealy iyl

18



L) adfglll Joa cilaliay

Qi -5

P8 g Gnill AL Aol slia ) A6l il giudl) & el a2y v

(¢ Amay 5y i (Bl ()Y Callally Jyentll Cadl<ty o 8l Cadls Jals Ol Ak Join v
Hedg e i (g eal) 3l gl Ayl ahadily A8N asiy cdlal) 4l 4ila

&l arally aliaally cilstiaal) —¢

@ D) gl i 5l ol pen Jai Ll 48K ciandlls il clkhied) jalie s v
tee s yhas Alovs)ll Alagall aal V) NS I A8LAYY 3 genial A2 Tiata praay sy Junanll Alla
Al 4 A0 s gy aSHad) DY)

e ool oy ald Clanally wbeadly clShiedl) jialic aal e als oiad Calide Al e dlla oS 13V
clarally aibiadly cilshiaall (e Jaadic

TV Al b lanally ailiadly ClShiaddl jealie al slagind ce 2atll) iladlly Sl CilsieY) & v
yilualdlyl

o Lo Aatpal Lliad) LBy ddlidl 385 adgidl e o 1 b Lgilew, S A Gayyladdl v
A3

B8 Ales ( ARa Aadll Leie lagyhae laeally wiliadlly Qe 4855 miad) DLl Clual S v
Bl & Gl L ale ISy A e sae o eyl Lol Agyl aladtiulyy L) Leila
L) diall S0 ) Al pee 2o o (lisa sabivndl Jpa) oDl o« _lually) ~ V1 Adls g
Yy oAV enll (g3 o eIl 258 280 W Jygin Jpall sda 48ke o 25l e S 1Y)

b Dl gy

19



(B-9) ol cilaus) As
LIl aflghl g cilaliag

(%4) Golay laluy Sl -
(%8) 22y laray ciliSle —
(%15) dS e @l G —
(%15) s)eals Sy S8 —

bl shael Gl B Glaedly clShiod] asdl adlly Al el DA 5)h dealye 4,0 asii V'
) 313 Dl ¢ faly a sy ALl

A platialy psi Leils (ldind Jlie (I Leld (e elatial Sy e Cans salely 48,20 ash Laxie v/
cdaall eyl s 4 ppane e Aslall Al il of Cus alysat)

dugalal & Jga¥l-ha

P oy Ledie ) ol FL ) A b Condl iy leany il sy vV

AVl Al Al il 13l ey Gfige S Ll (Sadd) e IS 1 B Jafi ol Cayyliae v/
e ALY AS,80 (ol AAS ylplly Bl gy AS,AN ) AplEy) el (B85 adgidll ey dpane
bl LV A 8 Ly Calie W) Gy IS e Leds ax 5l Jea¥) alatiad ol oo gkl

ASlfie (5 il (gl oSl o lal¥) lghe tag ylae A8SI gl iyl (ol o cslasll Galfie S Gy v
el b

el ills A8 i e A8 sl A latl cilUally oSeall pa lBall Lot Lay (Y1 Hasguld e Jea¥l V
Al 8 Al A8 Sld gy oSl Ll Lgie Lagyhae ZEKIL Wl Sadme Aaliil e

Aol e 1o 8 ally oD Alinal) Tl @il (e 3 Losie Jaih 2D il poad ey oy v/
Al G 5pabe Ll salall dplanll By Wil 3alal 568 e Ly (AW iyl algeY) iy

s 2y Lovie iy L)

20



(6-0) Tlladdl ciian 48,
L0 Algdh g cilaliad
Y Loy el any 28501 Aaal) Lie ngphae Auseldll e Jomy) Ads R o WY Ciltal gy v

¥l Al 8 kY Cayjlay Gilpie! s @AWY jeall oae o ol Ldl 45,k aladinl
ALl
eal 35,80 o g8y LI L3I dlae ) )l o ARfall adlly AV jeally oY) Cliiad Lagka dxale Sy v
e oY) bl 130 2 U el
i) cliati-
ol e il Baan) o Llaay Py il U8 e Ugatidl) pe cullinll dy iyt o ylial Ot v
ey e Sl (538a3
P DL 03¢y $ydlie i o) (a Caliss 4y (o Adlal A e 4)laell e Ll Cal e sy v
5 Sl (gl aSladl DY) lgie oy ylae A8l 4yl Chlainnd) diad &y glad! GlgeY) sy v
Aedll 8 4] i
aall W Bl Lglaial) 8 Jpuayi-at
b dilee (PIA e Letind alyind Jinal e S Il L Lt Lol Agliiddl e Jpa¥) iy v
lelatinl 8 Ayl DA e Gy
@8 s B Legal qll oLt G Lgia lag plae Alolal) el )l ) Al JseaVl odey CilgieV) 2y v/
ler o) oy Gl e danlil aladlly canlSll)s gl 4 Badtae Jylaie je Jual€ glasd) ol v
FAlalls ~ LY Al 4
ot AL s ik ahiiul e Gl g LS f Vel g Ll Aglnd) e Jaall v

AL Bgia ik 48 st LY e Luladl

21



(B-p) Bllad) ciiand 48,
L AN (ga claliag

AL efgyi-J

Ale Dlasasey lall ~LNT PA ge ailall Al Adle Glhisase AW clagmsd) capan Sy Vv
Ladin ol) Adlall lagmpally uall Aagiaall (g ally Aadll aedll ) Aol BlEsIY] plt i Ly Laitins
el L

A bzl Slally 2L PR e Alaladl Aegly 40l bl ) A0 il G by v
(A

Clasmpally ooV ays e Laah gyl cpall lsaly Al aadlly el dagiaall (g il Glase Gl 2y v/
cealanll Byl A Gl sland) i) Lovie Lgies Wiae (621 41 culyslladlly

5130 ) ealatll BT e Aeald) il culinlly sland) 3a gty Levie Il QWU Galie¥) el 5y v
Jea dabeidll ylalially adliall JUE 23 cus gailadll 31 e Aealil) 4l culiad) Dial Ba Jyesd
Sl

Mg et o slandl e dgadl dpailanll clelil ol Ledie Ml Coglladlly Gal eV oWl 5y v

el 8 palill any Aedlll sy leape 5 Akl cleliNy L Glagasell o dalie Jee G ¥
o=l 138 el e by 45al 3506 s ellia S 1Y) L)

Lol Lot 0 130 pladls #Lp¥) (DA (e Alalall Aedll A0l Clagase W Lo 40l Glagagal Caivas v/
ZWV DA e ddeall o pasidl i@l GilieW) ayy gladl GalgeV) sie palidl Ly Ladias
alfieV) Ay Aaladl dedly Lal@ fladlly ALY (DA e dalall daally Adldl clagasall . iluall
Alallsl Z LT Al 3 2Ll cilagys o) 5l Ay Alalall el 3 e ailly

&l ) e loae Alaladl Aedlly Wase 3laid) &l s Lo Bl 4L Glasadl (uld sy v
olaladl) A8 (3laniu ) Gyl Loy Jadimad) AL il smsall Gl iy cfasall Caliie DU Yy 5yl hass

EUPRERCRECH IR

22



PR A adlsah Joa claliay
iy 5 2S5 0 OIS 2 Lol e Thlell Bl Llase gl Loy i) ALY sl ol 5 v/

s faele Ahalall el & Dpadl eyl GleY) s bl Ladlly Leuld 2y glawdl Galied
slll o Loxies Ahalall Ladll & sl oSley AV Jalall Jan & ol Glp) wa Auia¥) Aall il i
o Ry Al W I L) i L Caginal il canl€al Jypas i Jgna) 3en CilgicY)
o b Sl % 3l A a1 oS (6 AGY1 Galie ) sie 5yalidd 4y Jadia aly ¥ s
eVl iy ileall) 2LV DA e Al el LW by Luls gy iladll 5 ~LY) Al
byl LV iy 8l
Aadth (8 il
rAllall Cilagagall —
Raladdl oy il (o 3356l L Loy Jiladlly ¥ DA G Uslall Tadll Ly Coinalll e 3L oyl v/
P sle Lsamge Al () lin OIS 13 Lo yaatd LI SN Sae oyl leays a3 AL (§gia iyl 4k
By ey Gl Jd Ltall ol 2l 5l (ane iyl B e GOV Dle) Joa cdpadl Jie Lied
Al Glgra
Lt 48 Clagagalt -
Ll doa¥l hae L) Uhiidl 5 lgdsa Uad) ol Znalpey 2L il et syl sl g v
o2 Jlo iy Le Bl lelad 535 Joa pdse cof lin oIS 131 Lag apaad) (Masall Zpgpall Jpa¥ly )58l
egsie U8 B¢ 8l ) Gand shal wiy Jeal) a2 dU AL el i Cany 436 iyl
Lef ol Ll ) Al Lia aghae Aolall el 5 Q¥ pladtl Ao e e ala DU AL gl v
Al 2 padll delee aladinly Zageate Al Ll il Adal Le@) o adies Joay alasiiu
eVl Ayl Sl W ALYl gl 4l Ll Tplall Gondl i ey s
bty Galie V) dhy Al ALEN Ladl e aE G Usad) dedll ks 1) S ildy GalieW) & v

Ay Z LY DA e sl

23



ALl aflgll) Jsa cilaliay

Lef ad P Y ) ol I gAY Sl ek slagial s cedlly dalad) P C{ g QR W I P
eVl A Jas o]l e of ) Led Joal)
S agde—g
dlally DR A gpom S Jony ) die o8 1M Lpa eyl die 4 e Sl e Gy v/
o sl (gAY eVl agie s Siall dles (8 KL isat Y ) o a8y alioeal) Jual] Ale; dabeial
A Jlagl agie gl
Pl e g30 o il Tl Ak aladtiuly 4 Galie V) sl SVl s (e g)lad) Sl v
ey iy e BT clS 1Dl diall VU A Al Aaill te Gabie W) &y Wlsd syabtiud) Jeal) v
Gl el Ay Hlagd sty daleial) lsllaally CalgieV) s SladVl cilady (e Y1) aall Adlall degl
s sabine Jpeal Jilie RUTIS
hypaey eV s SN AN Gty Jisaill A o Lipal Sla¥) e Jilie Cladall i 5y v/
Aoyl dge Jual (8 leilan) (Saall (o IS YD St o 2 LpY1 A6 3 3yl s5la)
Slaaiall — u
Bla Glasl dam 458N o (alind o J50) i i i 6% baie cileacaddly GilfieY) & v
4 Gsipe i dee (S5 lsall oba 305 Gl (g3lly AN 1 Jany sLanall o o Jetimall (yeg
AN IFE
o Ll leleats o (Kadll e Ll CalalEDU il il Jish pavad S Ly Qe 5y L dedll v

NG el Al aey Dhlaall JLie¥l cpn Y pe il st

24



(£-a) el ciied) ds)d
Al Qi g clabiay

) g

blabiily A8l capladly AVH A N ALY a3 50l Al il cileall e il el s

iy Abls lSE 8 LN 8 2 WY e danlly Jisall A B (el mll e g dla)
LJaal
Dalad) Lol uld—ci
Ackic Adee (Pla (0 e ol ysat) ans 2y deal o die AL 5 M el i Alalad) degll v
Gonll (& madl it el Gpull 13a il Jla 85 ulidl EU (A Goudl (A LA A )l ol oy,
oSl DU Ahalall deall Gulill sl 8 4 A Laal slanadl oKa sy AN 5 Jead gy sy
el aae hlis
ol laliad¥ (anys 2L g3l slae) b slandl Leeriios W dpalaall LA o ol v
Al e s AW el g J g Alsladl Aol
s o dla (& btill Gaudl 8 Jaltiall el alatialy LD ey Alalal Aagl iy i) asts v
A5 Al e A5t Byseans oBle IS5 aany SLEN T Jpa¥l Aalall e el canas 13 Lty Gyl
P e JSG el e Cilaglas
Pl bl 3 Cumy Al sl Ciliagie plasinly slasa) o588 b 3 & sl jra g 13V
o SO alasial e JIE5 ALl el A pald) S aladind e Alblad) Al Ll Aositiond)
ol el Jalsal) apen Sl W1 e 38 ) Gy Bt Al Amgia o L Ada salall
dishall gaall (& sVl iy 3080 ask ehd e Al degly i) AT S Jad i A v

25



(6-p) LMl ciand 45,
A0l allgil Jga claliag

ey} - a
0o oS dasall ¥zl Sl elial ) Dlant I 5ysle dgusd) Gl 81 Cadlss dlew) slasdl gy v
e s dalss
legd LA AN 3l 8 g yaeS (g AV Gl Y CadlSh sLasdl Cagis v
ABal) iy iyt — 3
Al Leilly alaely a8 Al slandl Adle el slane 5l ad s o ALY 3 Gkl v
DY) G lpme OIS 5 Ll saea slandl e gagn ah ) syl @l 13 ADe 3 jaddl) oK v
S Ao ganall it elinet il sanad slanally slandl cals 13 4le ey slanal o< slana A )
OS5 ) oAV slasall Wliidie pgpe ol Al A58 i) anl (s ol ol Anl A8 ) B AGE 5
Anala sland) 5588 o) 5 el Caylal Ay 4S8 g &Y slandly Gl Capll ke e pde il DS
ABL 53 paddll U8 (e S jide §ylanl
53 kg ol same sLatall LT 5 ladll ) alsel Jisad @ B B b ae dldadl V
ol aead 513 Lee latll iy A
oyl gt ) 8)dle Gplases ey DIV laadill el ganally Cppiasiall (aldiN) b cpudyll ) Al v
Slaidl e agd Lo slandl Llasall il e
SR alact 358 ey dfaad —
ABabiadll 2y 8l dlae 358 a8 AN 4y sall je o dee gl Gulaay) Gl B D8l el 358 aey EilaaY)
PopD daet 358 aay Gilaal e e st g Adl clily Hlaal e
asdh o) g dnle s Mase Golaad ety 58 alaed 558 by gkl 83 g Al Glay) el v

A 3 dlae) gl Silaayl sda il ale L sl

26



(£-a) Alladdl cuiau) 48,
ALl aflgll Jga cilabia
slasall agk ¥ addey Aliee ye Cilaal ety Lyl dlaed 55 s i b N ojem Al Syl el v

ool Cung g AlLall Q308 Slae ) gyl & il eia Bl Galge
Alaiaal] claliaty) — &
i gy g ) g L lagay Al S Bl Glaa) e aat oSy e S Ay RO A K SO I N
lall joba BA5 Jdinall (e (il 40 DL 8 4 Gl 5 Yy AS5dll Blag pem udy S5 g L
Asign By ol alie Ll Sar Wy AN apandl ALy |
dagli clsyd B L) — e
iy 36 A58 gl o Lo eliind) AS,80 Ciial iy ailh Ly eine 4558 e 5yl 4,40 et 13
3 e el Al e LeiSha (g Aatlll Syl Slpall G peti Latie Ly einadd) AS5al e 5ylandl 48,0
e ) deall o Lol (DA e Slsal) o2 e S0 e 508 0505 el a8 Gsia L) S
.wtﬁu;wwgigﬁ‘;\ﬁqjﬁgiam\s\wnﬁguu&,
A il A Lt - &
cAS e il gl el sline ddiae ey Lol DB it legle (ojley sliie o Al 45,80 v/
S8 Y o8y ey il slasell Abasnlly 40U @luludl cihlf o L DA e o058 alell Lt v

ide jldiul o 3k
ila e ADAl dany LN ot wy el aagy A8AL Wase Aloill slindd) 3 LVl Giliey) o v
e 2% Ay 9 - . D D A

ALl (s Bpla aladialys HLALNI A8 8 S s ol dllal) )l s e i) slad) gl
oaldll (5) ad) Adsall Lyl slael Sl Wy all Fle léia) 4l o LAY Gipea AU

A ) ety all Al Agnidl e Jeal

27



(B-0) Aofladdl cilau 48,
A0 gl e cilaliag
Jus¥) gladil -

Wjlaal iy Al ALl (Ggin lpaly LNy Jpeadl i) adlly DLALY) diph Masiul o Jlee ¥l o Ll
Bpale Loy aliieV) o DA 48 saidl Gllsally oBlaw) sl 8 dSlind) slasdl & sl o Jsenall
DL Fl ) )~ LY Al
gl o atlall —
g el 1) By ) A5l Oliind iy Aalall Ll Giaiidl), bl agdl Mo Gayey 8,80 58
e oy il Z LY e pgall dan Gludind dal (s Ll JNA L peudl) aaa] zeaall Lagidll e dpalall
ol il apead gl Lpladl ag a1 Janal ¢y el Janadly Zuslall aend ) Aleal gylaall o oyl Jaws 3Ll
o) o Aldiadl
Jlalt Ly 3000 =3
e Blially 3sull A8y G idly pdind) o Bl g Jle ) o Ailad) e 3558 dulp Jent V)
ciiaall 8 Jlee¥T sk
copabad) o lagy il e Al o Jont 1 LS JUW) Gy o silall 4850 3,80 g v
OALAY) e (San gsiune (o g 4l ey gl e ot o sl o Asdladly 50V Gulae agy v
AN g8 b e Jlo Jaliall allyg
e GBind dab ey Aanall AL Ggin () Asad) gl dlea G pladialy Gl oy Adley 5580 i v/
Glie il 38 by g il ALeld ClaliN g gene 4l o Janall pall ila Ciypet (Say Cangl
s yalic apen Aaeall AClall i Jodiy Jolaad) iy S Leie lagylae gl latiall agie

(iang ) gl clglalin 8 denall Al ol AL

28



(8-0) Afladdl cilau 48,
Al allghl) Jsa clabiay

Lall glalaal) 30 —
ALl eV e Anall) AN Llaal AS N e
oty jhlae -1
D) hlas =2
Gndl hlis =3
hlaadl 3 i —
AN phalie slal jUat Alias Gl Al gpene BV Gulae Jeay
lebaly halaall 3m aaas ol e oy 26580 Lgealss A bl sty et Jal e Slubi gy 25
oSa duag (g0 S HhlA Bl sl lubis dxalie pl degagall 3ol AlEDU L hlaal 2 e 46
A cillabisg Ggadl Jlgat 8 byl
pedy DA e g dadiie Al Ly e Aladladd)l B 3oy yuleally Clehal s capaill NA (e 28,80 Caag
caeilaliilly agilaly ¢ gika gal
Ayl Jhlaal) —f
Clp o Apalatll GLLYEs iad) e A ddle Sk A0 dalg o) phlae o dplay) hlad)
Gl sy 4,80 (ool Aaddl aedll (e leadann & Slalaall o2 it cApaBlail agilalsill i oo AL
oailad o adiey (0 AY] Aplaill Aadl asdll e dealid) Aulaty) LA AGAN (e o) e il
<l il eDles sl oty e Aalat¥) Ll e Sy a8 A Jalsall SLaeW) o )l 32y oSlenl
Al Ll laldal gy Jolity A8l a5t L Jpeall Lo Jany () bl G lially Adagyall jiaill lalae
Hlasally 48,80 a5y a5 180 5 a2 300 ol 33s3ae Al il id apant (DA e Alatl Al aadl e

Arandl At gy we Jalaill Gl e Jolad) illy il e dealdl) dglary) LA e

Alal) il slae el b LS AL o sall dajaal ) 8 sl Al el aall iy

29



Tl Attt Jsa cilaling

Yol hlis —

Aall Silyslladlly Ayl Leslill dpans b A panall A5,8] Zealse Jdind o Aealll Jhlaal o dlgudl jhlas
aland) ola (M A b dual ol ) 8 (385 Walan callaty Gy Lglaaiud Gl e
o leflintul a8 Ll sland 4818 Agiy BlESYL deSal 13 4S80 s Agall hlie sl dal e
Aran e jhlde Jaat 5 Ao Lk (o) Jentl AG80 s o) (90 Ageaall Cag a1 by Alall Cag )
LA,
Aol Jhalien
Dy B lessly Blaell Cipmn Sland & bl ey A gl Sl Sl hlie & el Gpudl Hhlds
s Gl Sl Dl e Giaglly g Jading 3 AL V] Aed 5 480 o Lo Sigia lls aend) gl
I hlaell (8 Goudl shlie aal Jidty Slall aliady Algie Clidine DA o Goudl sl 48,80 Adlas 30
Leadl jhlas .1
Glpiddly Glapdh (& Lodind) Ol a8 4xe 2ay Y A )l ) Al il AS,Al e
DBl papti L) @y cdlaadl Gipa el b Gl Adhay 38N agiy 398N A gl Alally l a1,
A AN Al Aleadl o S0V Jluall (68 SpaV) Wl e Led ApiaW) e leall eblalad DA (e S Leall
Aed phalia () (Sl Vsall e 8 bl Sl ¥ Ml (Se¥) Y50l Dasape sag
Baildll i jhlia .2
A by Jouadd Alaladl de@ll o salill laad & el 86 Jlaal e 52l bl hlis 2
gl dasll el
@Al Jhlia .3
cis e b Al e Lo Al AL Bgin ld) Sland i Jhalie e ial Jhlie N ASEN oy o8

A deball Jaally Slualdl 5 LYY (DA (e Alalall el Autiall el Ly duilal (5lyU 48,4

30



(6-p) Alladdl cilan 434
LI allgdl Joa claliay

Jolae sy o5 -8
2016 2017
N N
214259 195,554 Al il
29,952 55,978 Al Gl
46,999 30,272 s — ol
128,083 83,090 3 = sl S ol
1,033,261 260,618 s =l S el il
496 496 = el (D] el el
3,061 : s~ iyl ol JEN) oy
180,070 862 s = Jaspailly sl LYY ey
1,637,081 626,870 Esanal
Jiaaill oy @ildud -9
2016 2017
o) ol @l Sl
6,010,727 4,824,868 sl SN gpall
6,010,727 4,824,868 £saaal
Al e aed =10
2016 2017
) s ) kg
132,394 59,714 13 el Aot el
74,919 83,747 iz aad
31,874 31,874 N
239,187 175,335 £senal

31



(£-p) Alladd) ciian) 48,4
AL aftslll Joa clabialf

Sleagiwag o )da11

2016 2017
) ks @l ol
51,875,371 36,858,950 NENKIP™
1,144,280 837,447 pall A0l de Ly
407,745 179,097 Cayliilly Agall g 3 iune
4,119,432 4,199,605 Llpally L) addd g 35t
2,498 2,508 slially asnilly el Culed gl
57,549,326 42,077,607 g sanall
Lashe s ghie iy uae — 12
2016 2017
) s Sl Sl
30,435 30,525 ainaall s
70,706 39,205 Sty Cl i
208 9,371 slalas bt
157,213 160,313 o el
14,200 26,698 eile yih
88,020 63,302 il
92,934 56,138 Agallall Lilpa
11,875 10,569 il
4,515 5,144 Alghne Jse
470,106 401,265 §saaall
A A sua)i - 13
- 2016 2017
) s =) b
102,074 102,074 33 e lindl
713,252 713,836 NS il
35,506 - JAal Ay pen bl
33,199 37,758 @Al e lia¥) lecall eidias

884,031 853,668 §gaaall

32



AL Al Jsn clabiny

Slarag adlaay cilslies =14

g 5aall Gl Sl bl | Clinag cilisle | clalug e |l 2017
) 9S4 s dgaia 23 g 33¢als Gk
ol
PP NP S U3 R R 15 U RO 5 LTI Y R L0 Ul b
FEALA|
52,686,904 | 605,819 | 1,200,168 | 36,084,868 | 13,880,366 | 915,683 | Aiudl idy dua,
1,468,108 | 59,578 : 1,118,738 | 289,792 - EREIA
54,155,012 | 665,397 | 1,200,168 | 37,203,606 | 14,170,158 | 915,683 | iudl Ll dua)
pShiall gy
17,861,591 | 421,582 | 973,398 | 12,123,440 | 4,343,171 . L) Ly duia)
2,614,258 | 73,042 49,115 1,811,238 | 680,863 8 il
20,475,849 | 494,624 | 1,022,513 | 13,934,678 | 5,024,034 . L) g dua)
dadl Lila
33,679,163 | 170,773 | 177,655 | 23,268,928 | 9,146,124 | 915,683 L:,:sm
£ saaal) ) b | ey clisle | clalug i |l 2016
TSt <l 05 Bjgals ks
¢als s ata
Ul e | Al st | AU e |l e Ul o | Sl e
iy
52,719,053 | 577,711 | 1,275,288 | 36,291,982 | 13,823,104 | 750,968 | 4iudl Ly dua,
625,974 36,887 105,759 259,232 59,381 164,715 Gl
(658,123) | (8,779) | (180,879) | (466,346) | (2,119) lalagind
52,686,904 | 605,819 | 1,200,168 | 36,084,868 | 13,880,366 | 915,683 | il L\ aua,
psiall E3lgmay)
15,502,810 | 367,086 | 993,327 | 10,467,252 | 3,675,145 - L) L)y duua)
2,621,253 | 61,582 135,514 | 1,755,066 669,091 - il
(262,472) | (7,086) | (155,443) | (98.878) (1,065) - ke il
17,861,591 | 421,582 | 973,398 | 12,123,440 | 4,343,171 - L) Al dua,
gl JSla
34,825,313 | 184,237 | 226,770 | 23,961,428 | 9,537,195 | 915,683 L,;:.m
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(£-p) dlladll cuiand 4y
Ll adlgil) Joa cilabiay

M85 ciad gy i 15
il b QS Jlee ly clinlall 4yl cilaludl jugads gadl Sl Jalisaley cleds audl 1aa Jiey

» el S Sy el ) ALY dc gl pseny

2016 2017
‘_,.'\-\J‘ Ju..gé ga'..y‘ JU,;J

521085 1,618,898 3200 Js dnaa,
1,097,813 - sl
- (944,919) lanally cilhiaall W cilatagial
1,618,898 673,979 g saxall
dda clsyd b jlatial — 16

Dl a3e) zpea 4S50 [ dele ol i) olad

poped apbiall il Shadl- i)

50% 20% Ll duus
50,000 340,800 DL s,
(445) 322,005 (lall) o =LY e 4S8 duan

S il DAY Jelall Jaall (e 4S il daa
(10,796) > e "~
49,555 652,009 2017/12/31 et aua,

Ge %20 Apay Ales) Chend 358l Ghall Ciely! delial .l o ASE A L) Jiy ¢
Bhall il dolial jualll ol 4858 o fylasdl @it ¥ Adledl) ciiand 38,8 o a5 ¢ A58 Jle L)

C AR A8 LS LAY Caieat o L e ol a1
ey Adledll el 3958 jlaiud W — gl Jaaliy SO a3a) myam 4858 4 Lyl Jhey *
Dl ya) e A5 (o dybapal) @i W Alel) el A58 o) a8, Jle Ly e %50

C AR A8 (A LS LAY Canal o5 3 Led ) e ala DA s oY = aptadl Jabss
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(£-p) Adladd) ciian 4y
L aigall Joa cilabiay

gsi fads
Lalaat) Ainial)
Ibsas Y1 48,
A5 s 4858
Alysas s 2555

2016 2017
2 )
27,779,356 7,948,573
B 49,294
= 340,800
27,779,356 8,338,667
2016 2017
) Yl ) Sl
127,667 32,662
11,525 4,434
38,423 41,736
19,451 30,025
1,269,734 1,163,011
907,184 1,180,474
- 22,496
2,373,984 2,474,838

Qe cld Gy qigtha — 17

L praal) —Alladl) Halial) e
gkl Jaliy Ui 30 7 em
Crieul] delial il )

£ saaall

&)Ai ass)a S.mj -18

Lt Cagyliae
by cpidasall JA0 Ay cililed
=yl Hlasall bl
@] bl aad
Glagall 4y bl
Aol Gl BSh jaiad
Jaall Ay yes bl
goeal
dslall 3g8a ~19

Jualt gy =

55,000,000 o)laie Jla il 2010/07/01 gl dele Fotlone 48,38 ilary Adledl Criaud 4S54 il

.‘fé)i JL'\:LJ
@ha) hisa) =

ASlall il 28 63 %10 Aoy dyycall (8 dygiull WY e Al Sle (g laY) Bl il iy

rOptlaall o il W e say S IS 0l e (186) oy solad) angay
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(-a) LMaddl cian A4
A ARl Jon caliay

2016

2017

ol ) L
37,200,205 26,225,822
7,712,150 7,031,412
2,549,853 2,554,550
47,462,208 35,811,784
573,543 1,144,280
48,035,751 36,956,064
(1,144,280) (837,447)
46,891,471 36,118,617
2016 2017
) ol Y ol
1,726,225 1,619,083
192,178 210,561
4,058,491 3,444,576
567,006 535,384
47,630 77,440
9,135 8,986
170,356 177,868
3,511 4,431
18,567 22,542
6,023 3,747
111,405 112,433
47,070 54,300
37,181 31,941
23,718 15,039
39,475 72,421
27,414 32,751
177,935 171,968
5,316 2,500
1,760 1,365
90,982 132,399
40,958 18,771
40,080 39,901
34,755 20,581
234,979 220,424
7,712,150 7,031,412
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ZEY) 8 Leasiuadl sl

20 -1 Ao lia Cayjliae
Gl gl

zlyt it

sadl Jg) piall Al de by

gl Bl Ao Liagy

saall JAT aicall 44l deliay

goaral
delia diyjlaa 20-1

sl 5 caly)

e la¥) plesll b 45,40 Lea s
sleSs ol
Glada) 5 dilpa
QG});.A

Silhg 3y

Gladle aia ol
Glegabagg dlla i
Algtun cilgaly 2xe
Cribige Jib jgal
Glesy ol

i

Slie il

a8 5 e

3ac Lua 2lge
54,4‘!' ) Cpald
pyadiy Qi)
Laaall ol sk,
goanall



(-p) Llad) ciland A8,
G alli s claling

&J’Jﬂ\g&&\dﬂhﬁ.ﬁ—ZI

2016 2017
Ul Sl ) b

130,597 129,703 sl s el
14,372 14,823 = lia¥) plecall 8 49,80 Laaline
2,463 4,869 iyl Loy ylas
6,536 1,629 Ualae Cayyliae
6,999 2,730 48 e
4,320 3,129 Cailay Ay
12,530 8,786 il
16,369 14,731 i ol
1,143 458 Glegidae s dpulla i
116,894 117,726 ety dlen
14,162 5,112 e
5,866 - Sleyd
720,815 346,683 Oy alds Jae Ju
1,093 532 SieneS Caylias
24,186 3,261 aadll AL e Ay Caylias
130,305 46,072 damy Cayylias
5,688 11,073 Taadll 4l slals,
1,214,338 711,317 £ saaal)
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(B-0) Afladd) cilauy A5y
Al aifghl Jga claliad

RT.\AJMJB LJ\-\Y\ LL“JUAAS\ -22

2016 2017
Ul Jls @yl Sl

832,813 707,839 Gy il
78,685 79,994 =iVl glall 438,80 Al
25,189 23,334 ilag o lijeSy ol
9,386 6,090 Aglla 3
25,305 29,340 iyl iy lae
13,378 8,107 Gl yiga g aylae
38,811 31,051 g
7,336 16,111 HDel 5 dden
46,333 50,000 <hlagl
123,960 80,318 Llad  dgiee alaf
20,963 10,775 ddlua
36,815 35,691 (> A
12,804 6,109 iolua Ciglias
12,389 9,925 Uty asm)
440 426 4S8y Ciyjlas
700 1,793 el
6,916 10,448 s Cayylas
22,145 23,366 dalsy
140,774 132,442 Gle s
142,773 111,200 <1 il g Ay guinc
51,001 26,839 FEPEN
149,992 79,434 Laaall Al slalss
71,400 59,710 gl
1,870,308 1,540,342 £ 9aaall
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(6-8) Ffladill e A5,
dllal) aflghl) Joa claliay

Uaiaoll clafiyt -23
S gy oo gl egier Laid Wagag ash Py Al Glaal e aath oSy G AllEl) b dldadll il
cswjdhaésﬁw\wuglhy AL\)\MJ\@MM&DY‘&Y} Kﬂ\wwwjﬁf}‘ﬁ&ﬁ“‘“

A e Bygmy N lie Gl Sy Yy LA gl Ayl

672,057 A8 an Aalie Llad
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